

BARHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Members of Barham Parish Council are hereby summoned to attend a Parish Council Meeting to be held on Friday 22nd March 2024, 7.00pm, at Barham Church Hall, to transact the business as set out below.

OPEN FORUM. Members of the public are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Parish Council meeting. Public are limited to 3 minutes each and will last no longer than 20 minutes. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself. To report on correspondence received from members of the public etc. To receive reports from County & District Councillors.

AGENDA

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
 - a. Apologies for absence
 - b. Consent/non consent to absence
- 2. COUNCILLOR DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
 - a. Declaration of interests with regards to any item on the agenda.
- TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 13th JANUARY 2024
- 4 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING, TO INCLUDE WORKPLAN
- 5 BMSDC MONITORING OFFICER Complaint received regarding Barham Parish Council
- 6. REPORTS Councillors to report on any meetings that they have attended since the last meeting
- 7. REVIEW OF PARISH COUNCIL PLANNING LIST DISCUSS NEW PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED To include:
 - a. DC/24/00965 Listed Building Consent The Low House, Norwich Rd, Barham
- 8. TO AGREE A CONTRACTOR FOR THE STREET CLEANING CONTRACT.
- 9. SOVEREIGN HALF YEAR PLAY EQUIPMENT INSPECTION Kirby Rise and to consider remedial works
- 10. FINANCE
 - a. Monthly Payments to agree the payments for January & February
 - b. Monthly Reconciliation to approve the February bank reconciliations
 - c. To approve the list of annual payments which the Parish Council will make throughout the year
 - d. To reconsider paying the invoice previously received from N D Services for work carried out on the workshop at the picnic site.
 - e. To approve the quote received from SCC Highways to lower the curb at The Crescent, Barham
- 11. TO REPORT BACK ON THE BARHAM & CLAYDON "BIG SPRING CLEAN" LITTER PICK

Barham Parish Council, 19 Stanhope Close, Snape, Suffolk, IP17 1RH

Parish Clerk: Mrs Melanie Thurston, Tel: 07837528187 Email: barhampc@outlook.com

Website: www.barham-suffolk.org.uk

- 12. TRAFFIC CALMING MANAGEMENT, BARHAM
 - a. SID's Speed indicator devices, councillor's to take on the responsibility of moving devices around the village.
 - b. Community Speed Watch Co-Ordinator needed, Councillor or member of the public to take on.
- 13. DATE OF FORTHCOMING MEETINGS, ANNUAL PARISH MEETING FOLLOWED BY THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON MONDAY 20TH MAY, 6.30pm IN BARHAM CHURCH HALL.

Mrs M Thurston - CILCA Parish Clerk

12th March 2024

Barham Parish Council, 19 Stanhope Close, Snape, Suffolk, IP17 1RH

Parish Clerk: Mrs Melanie Thurston, Tel: 07837528187 Email: barhampc@outlook.com

Website: www.barham-suffolk.org.uk